@ JARRELL

City of Jarrell
Planning and Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting
Jarrell City Council Chambers
161 Town Center Blvd. Jarrell, Texas 76537
Tuesday, February 20, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.

AGENDA

David Bryson, Chairman Sally Kandler, Secretary
Jason Oliver, Vice-Chairman Eli Hernandez, Member
J. B. Stockton, Member

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Those wishing to speak to the Jarrell Planning and Zoning Commission must complete the sign in

sheet prior to the beginning of the meeting. Please wait to be invited to speak and observe the three-
minute time limit.

Items not listed on the agenda
An individual may speak; however, the topics presented are considered informational only and may
result in placement on a future agenda. No formal discussion or action will be conducted at this time.

Item listed on the agenda
An individual may speak once the regular agenda item is announced for consideration and/or when the
speaker is invited to speak.

PUBLIC HEARING
3.1 Open a Public Hearing regarding the proposed updated Zoning Map.

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS

4.1 Discussion, consideration, and recommendation to the City Council regarding the proposed updated
Zoning Map.

4.2 Discussion, consideration, and possible action regarding the minutes from the Special Called City
Council and Planning & Zoning Commission Joint Workshop Meeting on January 16, 2024.

4.3 Discussion and consideration and possible action regarding the minutes from the Special Called
Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting on January 23, 2024.



4.4 Update regarding appointments for the members of the Planning & Zoning Commission.
5. ADJOURNMENT.

CERTIFICATION

I certify that the above Notice of the Planning and Zoning Commission was posted on the city’s website at www.cityofiarrell.com and
on the Bulletin Board located at Jarrell City Hall - 161 Town Center Blvd, Jarrell, Texas 76537 pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas
Government Code.

Posi@m February 16, 2024at _ 11:45 a.m.
b

Posted by: City Secretary’s Office

This meeting will be conducted pursuant to the Texas Government Code Section 551.001 et seq. The City of Jarrell is committed to
compliance with the American with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided
upon request. Please call the Municipal Clerk at 512/ 746-4593 for assistance.

[ certify that the above Agenda of the Jarrell Planning & Zoning Commission was removed from the Bulletin Board located at Jarrell
City Hall; 161 Town Center Blvd. in Jarrell, Texas on:

Removed on ,2024 at am/pm
City of Jarrell, Texas

Removed by: City Secretary’s Office

_ Pl ”«‘; i
L 4 3 e
S LB Ss s LS

7ex nS

161 TOWN CENTER BLVD,, JARRELL, TEXAS 76537 - (512)-746-4593 - WWW.CITYOFJARRELL.COM






Planning and Zoning Commission
February 16t 2024

Consideration and Possible Recommendation on the proposed
updated Zoning Map

Council Action | Discussion and Action on the above application

Staff | Jordan Cantu, Director of Development Services

Project Summary:

Back in September of 2023 we began the process to update Chapter 4 of the Unified Development Code.
Since then, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval of the text on January 23, 2024.
Council voted to approve the text change at the February 6%, 2024, meeting. The next phase of this update will
be adopting a Zoning Map that is reflective of the updated text.

Link to Zoning Map: Zoning Map Update (arcgis.com)

SCAN ME




Planning and Zoning Commission
February 16", 2024

' City of Jarrell
| Zoning Map
DRAFT

FEB. 16TH, 2024







JAI

{E CITY O F

RRELL

City of Jarrell

Special Called Meeting for a
City Council and Planning & Zoning Commission Joint Workshop
And Special Called Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting

Jarrell

City Council Chambers

161 Town Center Blvd. Jarrell, Texas 76537
Tuesday, January 16, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

MINUTES

Mayor Patrick Sherek - Present
Alderman Place 1, Daniel Klepac — Present
Alderman Place 2, Jeff Seidel - Absent

Alderwoman Place 3, Tanya Clawson - Present
Mayor Pro-Tem Place 4, Rusty Bryson - Present
Alderman Place 5, Daniel Islas - Present

David Bryson, Chairman — Present
Jason Oliver, Vice-Chairman - Present
J. B. Stockton, Member - Absent

Sally Kandler, Secretary — Present
Eli Hernandez, Member - Present

MAYOR PATRICK SHEREK CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 7:00 P.M.

e Roll Call - ALL MEMBERS WERE PRESENT, EXCEPT ALDERMAN JEFF SEIDEL
e Invocation BY MAYOR PRO TEM TANYA CLAWSON

e Pledge of Allegiance

P&Z CHAIRMAN DAVID BRYSON CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER

ALL MEMBERS PRESENT EXCEPT J.B. STOCKTON

PUBLIC COMMENTS - NONE

Those wishing to speak to the City Council must complete the appropriate color card listed below and
present the card to the Municipal Clerk prior to the beginning of the meeting. Please wait to be invited
to approach the podium and observe a three-minute time limit when speaking.

Orange Sign in Card — Items not listed on the agenda

An individual may speak; however, the topics presented are considered informational only and may result
in placement on a future agenda. No formal discussion or action will be conducted at this time.

of 144,

Texn®

161 TOWN CENTER BLVD,, JARRELL, TEXAS 76537 « (512)-746-4593 « WWW.CITYOFJARRELL.COM




THE CITY OF

ARRELL

Yellow Sign in Card — Item listed on the agenda

An individual may speak once the regular agenda item is announced for consideration and/or when the

speaker is invited to approach the podium.

OPENED THE WORKSHOP

The purpose of this Public Workshop is to allow a presentation and discussion regarding an update to
Chapter 4 of the Unified Development Code.

There will be no formal action taken during the workshop. The general public may attend.

Ethan Harwell, of Kimley-Horn and Associates conducted a presentation and discussion. No formal

action was taken.

CITY COUNCIL CLOSED WORKSHOP AT 7:43 P.M.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION CLOSED WORKSHOP AND OPENED SPECIAL

CALLED MEETING AT 7:43 P.M.

Discussion, consideration and possible action regarding a recommendation to the City Council regarding

the update to Chapter 4 of the Unified Development Code.

Sally Kandler made a motion to make a recommendation to the City Council to approve Chapter 4
of the Unified Development Code and any minor modifications. Second by Jason Oliver. The

motion was approved by a unanimous vote.

MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 7:47 P.M.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council on the 6TH DAY of February 2024.

CITY OF JARRELL, TEXAS

- -

5 Y

L7\ Y
& i N il

Patrick Sherek, Mayor

of 149

‘@F
- I S@F
*
’ExA5

Attest:

Outnns (et

Dianne Peace, Municipal Clerk

161 TOWN CENTER BLVD.,, JARRELL, TEXAS 76537 ¢ (512)-746-4593 « WWW.CITYOFJARRELL.COM



THE CITY OF

JARRELL

2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the P&Z on the day of

CITY OF JARRELL, TEXAS
Attest:

Dianne Peace, Municipal Clerk

David Bryson, Chairman

of J4
A '94‘“
00 S @ : 0 I
v L o
* *
7Ex nS

161 TOWN CENTER BLVD.,, JARRELL, TEXAS 76537  (512)-746-4593 « WWW.CITYOFJARRELL.COM






THE CITY OF
L S . s

<) JARRELL

City of Jarrell
Planning and Zoning Commission
Special Called Meeting
Jarrell City Council Chambers
161 Town Center Blvd. Jarrell, Texas 76537
Tuesday, January 23, 2024, at 5:15 p.m.

MINUTES

David Bryson, Chairman — Present Sally Kandler, Secretary — Present
Jason Oliver, Vice-Chairman - Present Eli Hernandez, Member - Present
J. B. Stockton, Member - Absent

1. CHAIRMAN DAVID BRYSON CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 5:15 P.M.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS - NONE
Those wishing to speak to the Jarrell Planning and Zoning Commission must complete the sign in
sheet prior to the beginning of the meeting. Please wait to be invited to speak and observe the three-
minute time limit.

Items not listed on the agenda
An individual may speak; however, the topics presented are considered informational only and may
result in placement on a future agenda. No formal discussion or action will be conducted at this time.
Item listed on the agenda
An individual may speak once the regular agenda item is announced for consideration and/or when the
speaker is invited to speak.

3. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS
3.1 Discussion, consideration, and recommendation to the City Council regarding Unified Development
Code Update.

Jason Oliver made a motion, based on Jordan Cantu’s recommendations, to make a
recommendation to the City Council to adopt the Unified Development Code Update with the
changes. Second by Sally Kandler. The motion was approved by a unanimous vote.

4. MEETING ADJOURNED AT 5:26 P.M.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the P&Z on the 20th day of February 2024.
CITY OF JARRELL, TEXAS

Attest:

David Bryson, Chairman Dianne Peace, Municipal Clerk






fia

‘V ‘A110 ®Y3 JO seoueu|plo Ag pagliosep o9 Aew se siamod |euoilippe
4oNs asI0J9Xs pue sailnp yons wiolad |jleys pue |1Iounod ayl 03 Ajuo
Apog AIOSIAPE Uk Se 10e |[eys pue 0} ajgisuodsal S UoISSIuUUIoD sy |

sal}ljiqisuodsay

1IoUNOD 8y}
Aqg |enocidde 01 198[gns a9 ||eysS pue [IDUNO0D 3yl BuluiaAob asoyl Yim a|gissod se Ajiesu

Se WiI0JUoD [|BYS 1Ng YlIM 1D1|JUOD 10U [|eys 1l pue ‘A110 syl Jo adueulpio Aue o1 19slgns A31LLIKNWOD

“QUBWIUISACH UMO 511 10) SMeJAg pue ‘suoie|nbel ‘sa|nt axew os|e Aeld UOISSILUUIOD Sy |

‘A1e12103s A110 91 01 |eulBlIO Ue 1lugns pue sbuilssw |e Jo ‘smb‘ ‘s“v‘ 45“9‘

S9INUIW PJ02al [|eys Aie1a40as sy ‘9ouasge Jay/sly Ul ueudlieyd ayl Jo seinp syl wiopisd
[|eYS uewilieyD-82IA Byl 'SME| 81B1S pUB S8dUBUIPIO AlD YliM 9dUeplodde Ul sbullssw
JO sepusbe 1sod ||IM uewlieyd syl ‘diysiaguiawd si WoJ) AiessedaU paulasp se S|eldlo

18410 Yons pue ‘Ale1aloss pue ‘ueudlieyo-adiA ‘uewddieyd e 109|9s ||BYS UOISSILULIOD ay |

"‘uoseal Aue J1oJ 921140 WO} paAOUISI 9q Aew siaquuswl
UOISSILUWIOD 'SODIAISS JI9yYl JoJ uolesusdwod INOYUM SAISS [[eyS SISgUUSIA

\ ‘Me| Ag paplrold asiMmiayio ssejun sbullssud usdo
® ul [1Iounod 8yl Jo Aliofew e Jo 910A e Ag psjulodde a9 |[eys SISgqUUS|A "UOISSIWILIOD
a3 Jo sisguusw 8yl bBunujodde Joj 9|gisuodsal ale [IDUNOD 3yl pue JoAeud syl

-
&

mfcoEfou,Dmc_E_\s EEOE@_EB_E:c:om>__m>mc ”U_oc@mogeou
PaAI| SABY OYM ‘L[ T UUOU] S[qeMO||Y OYM 's}UIT ALD UIYUM SISI0A paisisibay pleog JoqUUSIA

uoneziuebio pue diysiaquiasiy
1909018

uoissiwuwo) buluoz pue buluue|d




N4

WHRA

/'é o

NEEEER

‘welboud
S 1Nno Alled 01 Alessooau Wosp Aeuwd 11 se saoueu|plo
yons Jo abessed oyl [IDUNOD BYl O pPUSWUIOISS Of

‘Yymmolub pue jusuudojansp |edidiunw Joj sdewd Jo sue(d Jedoid Buizndaxs pue bulie|nuwiioy
ul ‘[lounod aya Ape|nonied pue ‘sspusbe [eluswlUISAOB pue |ediplunul Jeylo ||e 3sisse pue yim 10e o]

‘3|gesIApe aules ayl sudasp 1 Usym
sdew Jo suejd Yyons JO SUOISUSIXS puUe ‘01 sUolIpPE ‘Ul sebueyd ayew 031 pue A110 syl Jo buluueld syl 01 uonejal
e siesad ‘UoISSILUIUIOD 8yl Jo uoluldo ayil ul ‘ysiym ‘A1d 8yl apisino pue| Jayio Aue pue siiudi| A0 ayl JO so|iwl
SAlJ UIYLIM pa1e00| A110 843 9pIsino pue| jo pue Ao aya Jo 1ied Aue 4o sjoym ay3 Jo sdewl [pue] suejd axewl o}

‘L1192 Y1 UIy1im seliadold pue ‘suoisiaipgns ‘suoiippe ‘puej jo sye|ds. Jo ‘sield ‘sueld
||le Jo uoioalal Jo ‘uonesljipow ‘|eaocsddesip ‘jeroidde ayl pusuwUIoDal 01 pue ‘[IDUNod syl 01 JUsuldolansp pue
Buluue|d AIUNWWOD 01 Bulle|d) suollepusSWUIOda) pue ‘sjiodal ‘suoliebiiseaul ‘sAeAIns o1elidoldde exew o)

sal3ng pue siamod

‘ueudlieyd syl Ag os op 01 paisenbal usym sisgquusul Jejnbas 840 JO U0 JO 8dussge syl Ul
SAIBS [[BUS OUM UOISSILLILIOD aU3 JO SiagquUaul 91eUla1|e aJ0Wl Jo (#) d1noj 1ujodde o1 paziioyine s [1Iounod A1 sy |

‘Syusuuyulodde
|[eUIBIIO U1 Ul JOJ paplAcid Se JauuBW SWes 9yl Ul |Iounod syl Ag wisl padidxasun oyl Jo) p3o||il &g |leys
SSI0UBDEA ||V JBaA Ydes JO |¢ 1900100 puUs sulia]| Jeak suo S| Uolssiuiwiod pajulodde 3sii) @yl JO siaquusul syl Jo
(¢) @2441 JO swiia] aAIl0adsas 9yl 18yl 1dsoxs ‘palabbels s| pue siesA (z) oMl S| sieguisw ay) JO Yyoes JO SWwal 8y

soleulallyy pue sulio |

(909018

uoissiuwo) buluoz pue buluue|d




[
01 aWIl WoJ} papuswe 99 Aew yoes se ‘seoueulplo
Ao pue ai1e1s ayl Jo seiniels Ag pelnwded ssninp
pue siamod asoyl JO |[e ©SI019X8 puUB UOISSIUIUIOD
Puiuoz K10 aya Se uolldouUNy O] ‘ME| 91e1S U0 9dUeUIPIO
AQ peqguosaid aq Aew se sainp Jaylo yons udiolisd

NEEEER

:uolloIpsuUN( jelolII91.IIXS S ALD 9yl UIYHM SAemAS||e pue ‘speod ‘'s19a13s 10) spiepuels pue
‘J910B1RYD ‘0d02s syl Buibueyd 4o ‘Buluopuege ‘Buimolieu ‘BuliedseA ‘Bulusdo syl s1en|eAs pue 91ebi1ssAul o

J0J218y1 spuny JO S92JN0S JO Uolleululla1sp
pue ‘18bpng 1uswsnoidull |ellded sbuel-buo| Jo uoljeledsid |enuue 8yl Ul [IDUNOD 8yl 1sisse pue ple O]

‘seale pa1ybi|g pue swin|s jo AQ110 oy Bulies|d 1oy sueld [1IouNnod ay3 01 PUSLIUIODSI PUE SBIPN]1S Xeud O]

Allunwwioo syl Jo
1UsWdO|9ASP 94NINJ SY3] JO |0J1U0D puk aouepinb syl 1o} uejd ALlUNWIWoD sAIsUsyaidwod e 1dope pue syeuw o

'sue|d Bujuoz aininj Aue BUIUJISDUOD sUOIIEPUSUIUIODa] AUk axeul o1 pue ‘sue|d
pue aoueUIpIo Buluoz sA110 9yl ul sebueyd pasodo.ud Jo |enosddesip Jo |eaosdde [1DUN0d 8yl 01 pUsSWIUIODal Of

panuiluo) sanng pue siamod

1909018

uolssiwwo) Buluoz pue buluue|d







